

Minutes
THE EDGEBROOK CLUB
Tennis Committee Meeting
March 27th, 2024

Call to order: 6:35pm

Attendance: [X] Lainie Dickson, [X] Rajive Kilambi, [] Paul Moosman, [X] Linda Reichenbach, [] Mary Chi, [X] Nancy Chan, [] Bryan Cossette, [X] Jeff Howard, [] Paul Cho, [] Ranjit Prabhu, [] Luisa Gass, [X] Chauntelle Johnson (Staff), [X] Kaitlyn Rohr (Staff),

Current/New Business:

1. Review of Previous Meeting Minutes – 1/31/2023: [Linda Approves, Nancy seconds. Approved](#)
2. General Updates:
 - Cups Updates:

Date	What is happening?
Week beginning April 15, 2024	Registration opens for one week
Week beginning April 22, 2024	Tennis pros look at team formations
May 1, 2024	Initial draft of teams to Cups Committee
May 6, 2024	Cups Meeting: in person

- Social Events:
 - i. JR/adult tourney – 3/17? & 3/25:
 1. [Nancy played in tournament for Advanced group, enjoyed round robin style and suggests this style for other events. Chauntelle suggests that when we have another tourney we should aim for one outside of HS tennis seasons so all juniors would be available to play. Additional adults wanted to play, but not enough juniors.](#)
 - ii. [Dunlop Demo Night – April 19th. Junior event ending at 6pm. Adult\(/post 6pm slot\) = anyone playing with an adult sized racquet](#)
 - iii. [Cinco De Mayo – May 4th: All items prepared but no longer have a member willing/available to run, pros/staff not available on that date. Event will likely be cancelled.](#)
- USTA Updates:

- i. Lainie inquiring on if the “Season with a Pro” format for how teams were utilizing pros is how we’re going to proceed for all teams/seasons. Chauntelle said likely no.
 - ii. Nancy reports people playing on surrounding courts closing curtains during tiebreakers in both 18+ & 40+ seasons is disruptive and is inquiring if there’s ways to advise members to be mindful. Chauntelle states she has seen both sides as not everyone plays USTA; requests advice on how to implement. Lainie suggests front desk commenting to members about to go on courts of the USTA match. Also to make a note in newsletter. Raj suggests placing USTA signage up to advise of the active games. Chauntelle says we need to have an expectation set/policy in place for other members playing during matches, otherwise people won’t listen. Jeff reports this is a symptom of our flexibility and with that comes some drawbacks we may have to accept. *Action item: Chauntelle will put some language together to remind members of common courtesy items and remind front desk to advise of remaining USTA matches.*
- Tennis Facility Updates: Lighting and Liner construction complete. Chauntelle reported that Paul Cho will be performing light readings Thursday of this week. Once completed, we will send out club wide notifications to celebrate construction completion.
- Flights:
 - i. Staggered flight sign-up process implemented. Chauntelle reports overall feels this worked out well
 - ii. Upcoming Registration Dates: 16th, 17th, 18th of April (May/June session)
 - iii. Testing Dunlop balls – Dunlop ATP regular, Dunlop ATV heavy, Dunlop Grand Prix.
 - 1. Chauntelle reports currently we are trying three types of balls out – ATP Regular Duty, ATP Heavy Duty, and Grand Prix – all during the evening flights to get feedback from those using the balls. Pros want to use ATP regulars. Wilson’s still available for purchase.
- Group Class Schedule:
 - i. Wimbledon & US Open time change - Survey results
 - 1. Survey intended to gauge interest in preferences for which class to have during which times and what/if specific instructors per each are preferred. Wimbledon 100% want to stay at 7:30pm. US open split 50/50 for playing at 7:30 vs. 9pm. US Open people all requested for Alex to teach the

class. Jeff says he would be up for a trial run. *Action item: Chauntelle to proceed with the May time change for a trial run.*

- Cancellation policy increased to 48-hour advanced notice requirement

Next Meeting: Early June, Wednesday night. Date to follow

Adjourn: 7:20pm